
United Nations Nations Unies UNRES?TRICTEP 

E/CN .6/S'R.') ECONOMIC CONSEIL 13 February 1947 
AND ECONOMIQUE 

SOCIAL--COUNCIL.,. · ... . , :;:i.r.J.ET·,;SOCIAL .!.~· 
• • ~ -- .... l •• ' • ' ! '' ~' - • 

. i .-:.:·, 

- •• 1 ·,. . ~- . ,.. ... ~ . '. :. .. ~ . ·. 1.' ....... .' 

-- ~ ·-

. . 
l - .. ..... 

COt>~MISSION ON '.L'HL STAT'CS OF WO:tJJEN 

,,, r , - SUMMARY RECORD OF TEE FIFTU,.MEETING 
._>{_ 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on l,fednesda;y 1 12 February 1947, at 2:jo·p.m. 

-,; Jrcscnt:. 

. · ChairL:an-: . . .lY.trs. ·B. Begtrup 

Vi,cc --chairman: lvf.rs • .I. Street 

Rapporteur! Mrs. E • Ural ova 

Members: Mrs. iT. s. Hew 
Mrs. G. de Echeverria 
Mrs. S • Ram.ire z 

. . :,i. 

. '• 

"BegUm. Hamid Al:!. . 
:r.t.~s. E. Aguirre 

: . Ni•s-•. A. Cosnia · 
Mrs. N c Po:pova 

!-!iss H. Sutherland 
Miss :D. Ksnyon 

.. 

·.· .. 

Rt}presenta ti ve ·.of· Specialized -Agency': · 

Nrer. E. Rowe ·' 

. . St,;_cretaria t :' 

Secretary of the Commission: 

(Demrerk)' ' · 

(Australia) 

(Byelorussian Soviet Si:;~ia-list 
;Republic) . 

(China)_ . 
(costa• Rica) 
( Cua tema la) 
(;India) 
(Mexico) .. 
(Syria)· 

., > 

(Union of 3oviet Socialist 
· ·' Republics} · · · · 
(U!1.i ted_ Kingdom) 
(trni ted States of Ame:dr;a) 

~ . _, 

·(ILO) 

. ·. ~ 

Ccnsiicration of Item 12 of the Provis!cnai Agenda: Relations ·with 

Non~Gov€irnm6n.tal Organizations and .Arran:{sem&'nta for Rea~ing, tllei'r Vie1-rs 

(conti!:.uc.ticn) ·. , 
:. • 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socicii1st Republics) proposed that in view 

of tho fact tl:.at the Econcmic .. and Sc-:~~...:1 Co"Jncil. had aireaiy set u.p a 
Cc!::J1:i ttee c~1 A:4 ranzements for ConsUltation with Non-Governmental· 

Or0a."lizations,· all requests frcm.vonien's organiZations· for consultatiYe 

/statue 



.E/CN.6/SR.') 
:Pa3e 2 

status should be referred to that Committee, and whatever decisions the 

Committee might take should be discusoed by the Commission on the Status 

of Women at its next session. 

Yxs. S~BEE~ (Australia) supported the Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics • :Proposal on the unde_rstanding that it would not affect any action 

that ::J..:ight be taken on the resolution -w~hich she had proposed earlier 

(document E/CN.6/13). 

Jvirs. POPOVA {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that since 

her proposal referred to all requests frcm women's 9rganizations for 
"';.. 

consultative status, it included the organizations mentioned in the 

Australian proposal. 

Yxs. S~REET (Australia) moved that the Australian proposal should be 

considered separately. 

Y~s. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the 

Byelorussian and Austra·Han resolutions belonged in the same category, 

and should therefore· be treated in the same' way. 

Niss SU':J?E.IU.AN:l (United Kingdom) su.:sgosted that the Union of Soviet 

Socialist R:opu~lics ' proposal should be ameno..ed ao as to refer only to 

requests from specific women's organizations and not to the principle o£ 

r"'cocnition of co-ordinating agencies, which wa-s the substance of the 

Australian resolution. 

Hrs. NEW (China), supporting the United Kingdom.~mendment, stressed 

the difference between the Australian resolution and all proposals 

concerning farticular organizations. 

Miss KENYON (United States of JI.F 3rica) favoured . t,}?-(3. Union of SJviet 
... -

Socislist Republics' motion insofar as 1t related to internationa.l 

organizat~ons, but she wondered how far the competence of the-Council NGO 

Con.'.."1ittce extended in the fie.lil. of national organi~aticns. 

Ss:'REET (.Austral:!.a) t~Dught '!;hat the Council NG-0. CollJillittee could 

deal only with SJlec:!.fic applications for consultative a_'!;_?-tUB and not with 

/her resolution 



her :resolution which involved. a new· -principle. 

E/CN .6/SR.5 
Page 3 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) referred to Article 71 

·of the · ChaJ.1 ter, which authorized arran;:;ements for consultation with both 

naticLai ar..d. international non-governmental organizations concerned with 

~atters within the competence of the Economic and Social Council. She felt 

tr..c::-efore ·· that the AustraJ ian proposal concerning ne.tional organi:l'.a tions 

could properly be sent to the Council NGO Committee. 

The CIL'\IR.\1\.TiJ called for a vote on the United Kingd.om amendment to . the 

Union of Suvict Socialist Republics' proposal, which, in itself, constituted 

an amendment to the Byelorussian resolution. 

The Ccilllllissicn decided by a vote of 8 to 2 to accept the United Kingdom 

am0nd:ment. 

The Ccrrm11ssion t~en voted to adopt the Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republica' amendment .. s.s amended. oy the member from. .the United Kingdom. 

The CEAIR~Wu1 turned to consideration of the Au~tralian proposal. 

Miss S~~BERLAND (United Kingdom) stressed the importance of the point 

raised by the Australian resolution concerning the need for effective means 

of i~pl2~cnting the decisions Gf the Gorumissio~. 

Si~ce the policy of the Council NGO Committee was that consultative 

statue should be gran~ed to national organizations only when they were 

highly speci~lized and covered a field in which no international organization 

Wa3 wor~in~, she doubted that the Economic and Social Council would adopt the 

idoa cont~ed 1~ the.Australian resolution. She hoped, however, that if the 

Council could not agree to grant consultative status to a co-ordinating 

agency re~resenting national non-gov~:L~ental organizations, it would at 

least recognize such an agency as an "accredited organizaticm" eligible to 

receive info~mation on matters relating to the work of the Commission and 

prepa~ed to make effective efforts for carrying out the programrees approved 

by tue various organs of the United. Nations. 

The CEAI.~~ realized the need for co-ordinating national women's 

/ore,anizations 



E/CN .6/SR.5 
Page 4 

organizations anQ recalleQ that the report of the Sub-Commission on the 
··.: •. 

Status of Wcmen had. suggested that it might be desirable to have .in each 
~ . '• . ; . ' . 

country a body similar to the Commission on the Status of Women. If the 
., 

present .Cclill:1ission .favoured the establishment of co-orQinating agencies , in 

. each country,- such action might preclude the pos~ibili ty of c~r·rying cut. 

the sugsestion maQe by the Sub-Commission on the Status of Women. 

Mrs. STREET (Australia), referring to a point raised by the member from 
. 

the United Kingdom, noted tba.t Article 71 of the ('l~arter proviQeQ that 

consultative status should be granted national organizations after 

"conE:ultation with the member of the United Nations concerned". She :presU!ll.ed 

that a co-ordinating a~cncy such as she had in mind would receive the 

endorsement of the government of the country concerned. 

In reply to a question by Miss KENYON (United States of America), 

IVirs. Street described an o:::-ga':lization already established in Australia :which 
:· 

serveQ as a form of co-ordinating agency for all--grou.ps dealing wit!J. the 

status of women. It in no way controlled its affiliated organizations but 

a~ted merely as a centre for information and advice, and was particularly 

useful in enlisting the aid of all women's organizations in. any specific 

project undertaken by one of them. 

Nisa KEN~ON (United States of America) thought that certain aspects of 

the Australi~~ rroposal merited careful consideration by the Co~ttee on 

Arraneements for c .. msultation with Ncn-Govern.mental Organizations. Wom~n'a 

. .• 
or¢anizat1ons might, hcwGver, be set up on other base~ as well; the 

' I 
I 

LJ.ter-Az:lerican Commission of TrlCJmen, for example, waa regional. The 

reco~endation 'shoUlQ be adaptable to Varying condi t1ons throughout the Worl<!.. 

F~rth0rmcre, the United Nations could only recognize national organizations, 

but could not interfere in their set-up. 
.·; . 

The C.EA..II\MAN did not beli~ve that the· Eoonomi~ and Social Council ~ould 

re:::'~'Se to recognize a body endorsed by its Goyernilent, a Member of the 

United Nations. 
'. 

/In reply 



E/CN .6/SR.5 
Page 5 

In reply to a stat6ment by Mrs. URA.LOVA (Byeloruseian Soviet Socialist 

Republic) the Chairman explaine~ that there must have been some 

misunderstanding; the Australian proposal ~id not refer to any organizations 

in part;tcular, but was a proposal of principle. 

Nrs. NEW (China) stated that the Chairman's interpretation corresponded 

with her ow~ w~derstan~ing of the proposal. 

Mrs. STREET ~Australia) explaine~ that her proposal was to set up 

machinery to implement, in various member countries, decisions of 

United Nations bodies concerned with the problem of women by developing 

public opinion and interest in the activities oi .. the United Nations. Thus, 

a co-ordinating agency would be set up in every country for national 

organizations dealing with the status of women. 

There were at present many national organizations with local branches; 

the problems of the latter, hcwever, did not always receive sufficient 

hearing. Her proposal aimed at enabling the branches to bring pressure 

through the co-ordinating agency, upon their local and national Gover~~ent 

on matters concerning women. 

~trs. URALOYA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) thereupon 

proposed that the Australian pr.opoe:,:;_ should be amended so that the 

Commission on the Status of Women would recommend that the Council should 

invite Member Gover~~onts to set up organizations dealing with the problems 

of wcmen. Only after such organizations had been set up, could the Council 

recognize them anQ give them certain status. 

~~s. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the 

Eyelorussian proposal. 

~~s. ~EEET (Australia) suggested that a drafting committee shoul~ be 

set up to reconcile the Byelorussian and Australian proposals. 

LEC:SION: The Commission decided to set up a drafting committee, 
consisting of the Chairman, the re~resentative of the 
Byeloruasian Soviet Evcialist Republic and the 
representative of Australia. 

The meetic3 rose at 4:20 p.m. 




